

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-07-05 12:20:29 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: At Clarkson today?

I should have remembered you mentioned about meeting with Sandy! Thanks, talk to you later.

Mary

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: July 05, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Mary Bernard
Subject: RE: At Clarkson today?

Hi Mary – Yes, at Clarkson today discuss FHP approach and ethical providers of swag with Sandy. I should have sent you an email, sorry about that.

Yes, planning to join the meeting with Rob this afternoon from a conference room.

Kate

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: July 05, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Kate Longmoore
Subject: At Clarkson today?

Hi, Kate. I assume you are at Clarkson today. Will you be able to join our speech meeting this aft?

Mary Bernard | Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6084
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)